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Dear Mr Shaw, 

Re:  Credit Articulation Arrangements with Griffith University 

I am pleased to advise that the Dean (Learning and Teaching), Griffith Business has now approved credit 
articulation arrangements as below: 
 

• 70CP credit transfer for the Diploma of Leadership and Management (BSB51918) towards the 
Bachelor of Business (1632). 

• 40CP credit transfer for the Diploma of Business (BSB50215) towards the Bachelor of Business 
(1632). 

• 60CP credit transfer for the Diploma of Project Management (BSB51415) towards the Bachelor of 
Business (1632).  

 
These arrangements will remain current whilst both First Choice College and Griffith University offer the 
above programs. If there are significant changes to either institution’s programs, the articulation 
arrangements will need to be reviewed at time of the major change to ensure currency of the arrangements. 
 

Full details of these arrangements are listed in the University’s Credit Precedent Database located at 

griffith.edu.au/credit via a search of First Choice College. Information about programs offered by Griffith 

University, including admission requirements and how to apply, is available from degrees.griffith.edu.au 

Griffith University looks forward to hosting your graduates who may wish to extend their studies at Griffith 

University. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Siobhan Richardson 

Admissions and Credit Administration Officer 

http://www.griffith.edu.au/credit
https://degrees.griffith.edu.au/

